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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT .- . ~
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS gyerK s 5o BRUTON

WESTERN DIVISION DISTRICT COURT
UNITED .STATES OF AMERICA UNDER SEAL
No.
vs.
Violation: Title 21, United States
TONY CLAPP and Code, Sections 846 and 851
GREGORY BOLLMAN

COUNT ONE

The SPECIAL APRIL 2021 GRAND JURY charges:
1. Beginning on or between February 7, 2022, and continuing until on or
about February 10, 2022, in Rock Falls, in the Northern District of Illinois, Western

Division, and elsewhere,

TONY CLAPP, and
GREGORY BOLLMAN,

defendants herein, did conspire with each other, and with others known and unknown
to the Grand Jury, to knowingly and intentionally possess with intent to distribute
and distribute a controlled substance, namely, 50 grams or more of
methamphetamine (actual), a Schedule I Controlled Substance, in violation of Title
21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1);

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846.

2. Before TONY CLAPP committed the offense charged in this count,
TONY CLAPP had a final conviction for a serious drug felony, namely, a conviction
in Case No. 07 CR 50041 (Northern District of Illinois), for distribution of cocaine, in

violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841, for which he served more than
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12 months’ imprisonment and for which he was released from serving any term of
imprisonment related to that offense within 15 years of the commencement of the

instant offense.
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COUNT TWO
The SPECIAL APRIL 2021 GRAND JURY further charges:

1. On or about February 11, 2022, at Rock Falls, in the Northern District

of Illinois, Western Division, and elsewhere,

TONY CLAPP,
defendant herein, did attempt to knowingly and intentionally possess with intent to
distribute a controlled substance, namely, 50 grams or more of methamphetamine
(actual), a Schedule II Controlled Substance, in violation of Title 21, United States
Code, Section 841(a)(1);

In violation of Title 21, United State Code, Section 846.

2. Before TONY CLAPP committed the offense charged in this count,
TONY CLAPP had a final conviction for a serious drug felony, namely, a conviction
in Case No. 07 CR 50041 (Northern District of Illinois), for distribution of cocaine, in
violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841, for which he served more than
12 months’ imprisonment and for which he was released from serving any term of
imprisonment related to that offense within 15 years of the commencement of the

instant offense.
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